
April 23, 2024 

Ms. Lucy Weber 
Asset Manager (Regions 3) 
Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs 
221 East 11th Street
Austin, TX 78701 
 
Via:  lucy.weber@tdhca.state.tx.us 
 

Re: Reserve at Decatur, TDHCA #23046, Decatur, TX 
 

Dear Ms. Weber: 
 
Please accept this formal request for a material amendment to the above referenced development to adjust the 
unit square footage and common area square footage. 
 
SECTION 1 

Changes Requested 
 

1) Reduce the net rentable area in excess of 3%. 
2) Reduce the common area in excess of 3%. 
3) Modify the architectural design associated with the reduction in square footage and simplify the 

framing and roofing plans. 

Reason the Change is Necessary 
 

 After the tax credit award, the General Contractor was not able to obtain subcontractor bids to meet 
the previously established estimate for construction. 

 
Good Cause for the Change 
 

 Reducing the net rentable area square footage of the units (and still surpassing the minimums) and 
simplifying the design reduces the costs and keeps the development within budget. The architectural 
design change is nominal with very similar architectural characteristics from all elevations. The 
square footage in common area decrease is 149 square feet and will maintain all require common 
amenity points.  

 
Explanation of Foreseeable or Preventable Nature 
 

 The multifamily market in Texas is struggling due to the larger economic reset, Federal policies, 
and high inflation. At application the development owner did their best to project adequate 
construction costs. The continual increase in costs was not foreseeable or preventable. 
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SECTION 2

The requested square foot change is summarized below.  
 

Application Amendment Change

 unit sf # of units total sf unit sf # of units total sf
1B/1B 775 12 9,300 690 12 8,280 -10.97%
2B/1B 984 27 26,568 910 27 24,570 -7.52% 
Common Area 10,271 1 10,271 9,102 1 9,102 -11.38%

Financial Exhibits 

With no changes to the sources and uses, the changes in the amendment request do not result in a financial 
impact. 

Design Documents

 Site Plan 
 Architectural Plans 

 
 
We have previously submitted the $2,500 material amendment fee. Thank you for marshaling the amendment 
request through the system. Please feel free to contact me if you have any additional questions. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Sallie Burchett, AICP 
 


































